JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. Superintendent of Schools West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: September 4, 2025

TO: All Principals
All Licensed Staff

FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools
Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Melanie Dawson, Program Administrator of Behavior

SUBJECT: ETT: Cultivating Classroom Management Skills

Effective Teacher Training (ETT) is available for a Fall 2025 cohort! Seats are capped at 50 and
are only available to licensed educators who have never taken ETT previously. This course is
not currently available to ESPs. Please register on Canvas Catalog to save your spot.

Cohort Dates Register by Registration Link

Fall 2025 Sept. 17 - Nov. 12 Sept. 11 ETT Fall 2025

This course is designed for: All general education and special education teachers
Also welcome: Specialists, interventionists, and mental health providers
(Not available to ESPs)

Topics include:
Antecedents, behavior basics, class-wide and individual interventions, increasing academic
effectiveness, data-based decision making, students with unique needs, and personal wellness.

Format:

This 7-week course will be offered online in an asynchronous format. Learners will engage with
content and activities via Canvas. *Although pacing is flexible, participants must successfully
complete the first module within the first week or their spot will go to someone on the waitlist.

1 USBE credit and a stipend is available to licensed employees who successfully
complete the course. ETT stipend is $500.

Note for instructional coaches: You can request to be an observer in the course instead of
registering as a learner. Please email Melanie Dawson or Katie Mintiloglitis if you are interested.
melanie.dawson@jordandistrict.org or katie.mintiloglitis@jordandistrict.org



https://pd.jordandistrict.org/browse/special-ed/courses/effective-teacher-training-fall-2025
mailto:melanie.dawson@jordandistrict.org
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